
---- ·-r NITED NA TIONS 
--------·--::::,-;;~--- --~ ·- .:.- -i"(-

~i 
ECOt~orv1 IC 
AND 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

E/CN.6/SR.191 
21 April 1955 
ENGLISH SOCiAL COUNC1L ORIGINAL: F~NCH 

11111111111111 1 1111111 1 1 11 11 111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 1 11111111111111111 1 11111111,111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 1111 1,11111н111 1 1 11 1,,11,111;,,,,1,11 1 11111,,,,1,11 11 111 

CONТENTS 

55-о8901 

CCMИISSION ON ТНЕ STATUS OF WOHEN 

Ninth Session 

SUNMARY RECORD OF ТНЕ НUNDRED AND NINETY-FIRST МЕЕТП!G 

Held at Rcadquarters, Ne•,r York 
on Thursday, 24 Harcl1 1955, at 10.50 a.m. 

Nati,onality of married women (continued): 

(а) Report· on comments from Governments on tl1e draft 

convention on the nationality of married women (E/CN.6/259 and 

Add.1-3; E/CN.6/L.153 and Corr.l, E/CN.6/L.163, E/CN.6/L.164 
and E/CN,6/L.165) 
(Ь) Report on changes in legislation concerning the 

nationality of married women 



E/CN.6/sR.191 
· English . 

Page 2 · 

PRESENТ: 

Che.irman: 

Rapporteur: 

Members: 

Also present: 

Miss BERNARDINO 

Мrs. ROSSEL 

Miss CHAИORRO;,;A1AМAN 

Mrs. DALY 

Мrs • NOVIКOVA 

Miss 1.rSENG 

Miss МANAS 

Мrs • LEFAUCНEUX 

Мrs. GUERY 

Miss ROESAD 

Мrs. ТАВЕТ 

Begum ANWAR АЕМЕD 

Мr. FORYS 

Мr. CARВONNIER 

Мrs. FOМINA 

Мrs. SAYERS 

Мrs. НАНN 

Мrs. de URDANEТA 

Мrs • MITROVIC 

Мrs. LOPEZ · 

Мrs. KIEP 

Мrs. de ТEJEIRA 

Represente.tives of specie.lized agencies: 

Мrs. FIGUEROA 

Miss SALAS' 

Dominican RepuЫic 

s,1eden 

Argentina 

Australia 

Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
RepuЫic 

China 

Cuba 

France 

Haiti 

Indonesia 

Lebanon 

· Pakistan 

Poland 

Sweden 

. Union of Soviet Socialist 
RepuЫics .. 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 
. and Northern Ireland 

Uni ted States of Ameri.ca 

Venezuela 

Yugoslavia 

ColomЫa 

Germa.ny 

Panama 

International Labour Organisation 

Uni ted Nations 'Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural 

· Organization 

Representative of an inter-governmenta.l organization: 

Мrs. de CALVO Inter-American Commission of 
Women 



Е/СN.б/sн.191 
English 
Page 3 

Representat~ves o-t; non-i;:overnчientaJ. organizations: 

Category А: Мrs. FOX World Federation of United 

Category В and Re~ister: 

Secreta.riat: 

Мrs. GIROUX 

Мrs. WEDZL 

Miss GUТНRIE 

Мrs • FREEMAl~) 
Мrs. PARSONS) 

~isэ MACI.EAN ) 
Мrs. HEINANDER) _ 
Miss POLLITZ · ) 

Miss LAGEМANN 

Miss ROBB 

Miss ROSENВERGER) 
Miss RUIZ OVELAR) 

Dr ~ . WOLIE-EGENOLF 

Мrs • ROBERTS 

.Miss GAINES 

Мrs. RICНМAN 

Miss ZIZZAМIA 

Miss FORSYTH ) 
Мrs. ANDERSON) 

Мrs. ТENISON-WOODS 

Мrs. GRINВERG-VINAVER 

Nations Associations 

Catholic. Interne,tional Union 
for Socia.l Service 

Coшnission of the Churches on 
International Affairs 

International Alliance of Women 

International Council of Women 

International Federation of 
Business and Professional 
Women 

International Federation of 
Friends of Young Women 

International Federation of 
University Women 

International Federation of 
. Women Lawyers 

International league for the 
Rights of Man 

Liaison Committee of Wo~en's 
International Organizations; 

Associated Country Women of the 
World 

World AssemЪly of Youth 

World Jewish Corigress 

World Union of Catholic Women's 
Associations 

World 1 s Young Woments Christian 
Association· 

Chief, Status of Women Section 

Secretary of the Commission 



E/CN.б/SR.191 
English 
Page 4 

CORRECTIONS 110 SUММARY RECOIЩS 

Mrs. GRINВERG-VIN.ЛVER (Secretary of the Commission) requested any 

members of the Cornmission who wished to make corrections to summary records 

to follo,-r the procedure outlined at thc foot of the title page. 

NATIONALIТY OF МARRIED WOМEN: {а) REPORT ON СОММЕNТS FROM GOVEВNМENТS ON ТНЕ 

DRAFT CONVENTION ON ТНЕ NATIONALIТY OF МARRIED WOMEN (Е/СN.б/259 and Add.l-3; 

E/CN.б/t.153 and Corr.l, Е/СN.б/1.163, Е/СN.б/1.164 and E/CN.6/t.165); 

(Ь) REPORT ON CНANGES IN LEGISIATION CONCERNПIO 'ШЕ NATIONALIТY OF МARRIED 

WOМEN 

Мrs. FOMINA (Union of Soviet Socialist RepuЫics) said that the USSR 

had never_ allowed the slightest- discrimination on grounds of sex, particularly 

with _regard to nationality. Furthermore, in acco~dance with the Nationality 

Act of 19 August 1938, the marriage of а citizen of the .USSR to an alien 

entailed no change of nationality. 
•; ' 

She realized that the rules laid down in the draft c·onvention submitted Ьу 

the Cuban delegation (Е/СN.б/1.153 and Corr.l)_ would help to abolish 

discrimination against women in the matter of nationality, wherever it still 

existed; _she would aqcordingly Ье willing to take · 1t as а basis for discussion. 

She w1shed, however, to znake certain comments on the text itself and the 

am.endments proposed to 1 t. • 

Her delegation could not · accept article 4 as it stood, since, for no valid 

reason, it limited the numЪer of States which could become parties to the 

Convention. She suggested that the article sh~uld Ье redrafted so that tbe 

Convention would Ье open for signature Ьу all States, whether Members о~ the 

United Nations or not. Тhе last sub-paragraph of the_ draft resolution would 

req~ire similar amendment. 

She proposed that the words "other than article (s) •••••• ", in articie 7, 
paragraph 1, should Ье deleted, since t~ey were tantamount to а limitation of 

the sovereign right of States to make reservations. 

In article 9, her .delegation coµld not accept the phrase "at the request 

of any one of the Parties", for it ran .counter to the principle of the sovereignty 



E/CN.6/sR.191 
English 
Page 5 

(Мrs. Fat!:dna, USSR) 

of States ~ She proposed that it should Ье replaced Ьу the words "with the 

co11Sent of the Parties". 

Тhе Soviet delegation со1.йd not agree to the first United States 

amend.ment (E/CN.6/L.165), Ъecause it cousidered that the Comrnission on the 

Status of Women vюuld Ье exceeding its terms of reference if it deз.lt with 

the nationality of married persons. She еа~ ~о nead for .an articlc on reserva.tions 

If, however, the majority of the Commission wished to include an article on 

reservat:i.ons in the Convention, she was prepared. to a.ccept article 7 of tl1e 

Cuban draft with the amend.ment she had suggested. She could not in any case 

agree to the United States reservations clause, which might have most unfortunate 

consequences; а Govern,.,ient ,,hich made reservations, of hoi·1ever minor а character, 

would no longer Ье bound Ьу the provisions of .the Convention in respect of States 

which ,did not accept those reservations. 

With regard to the United Кingdom amendment (E/CN.6/L.164), that was not 

the first time that а 11 colonial" clause of such а nature had been placed before 

an organ of the United Nations. At the tenth session of .the Commission on 

Human Rights, Belgium had submitted а similar tex~ for inclusion in the draft 

covenant on human rights (Е/2573, paragraph 294), which .. tbe Commission had 

rejected on the basis of General AssembJ.y resolution 422 (V). . In ber opinion, 

the Commission on the Status of Women should reject the article proposed Ьу 

the United Kingdom, which was incompatiЫe with the purposes of the Convention 

and in contradiction to the decision the Gcneral AssemЫy had taken on the 

subject. 

Miss CН№1ARRO-ALAМAN (Argentina) thanked the representative of Cuba 

for providing the Coшnission with an opportunity to seek а solution to the 

proЫem of the nationality of married women. 

Тhere was no provision expressly relating to the nationality of. married women 

in Argentine . law • . Nevertbeless, the Constitution adopted the principle of 

jus soli with regard to nationality and under that principle marriage had no 

effect on the nationality of .women. 

'Ihe Argentine delegation,which thought tbat married women should Ье аЫе to 

retain their original nationality and that in matters of nationality there should 

Ье no distinction on grounds of sex, would vote in favour of the draft convention~ 



E/CN.6/SR.191 
English 
Page 6 
(Miss Chamarro.Alaman, Arge~) 

: . . 

She c6u1d not, hov1ever, accept article 9 in i ts present form, for i t 

provided that disputes should Ье referred to the Inte1·national · Court of Justice, 

for decision; the Argentine Goverшnent did not recognize the comp1йsory 

j1:irisdiction of the. Court, reserv:i.n:g ·the right to choose the mode · of. settlement 

which it considered appropriate in each case. Тhе Argentine delegation would 

· ~uomit rio formal a.mendment b11t when document E,/CN.6/L.153 was ·put to the vote 

it would Ье oЫiged to ask for а separate vote on each article of the draft 

convention. 

Mrs.· DALY (A11stralia) said that thequestion of the nationality of 

married women was related to the more general questions of bationality and 

statelessness. Her Government wa.s''folJ.owing with the greatest interest.the work 

of the Internat.ional Law Commi~ sion on those questions but · those studies · would · not 

Ье completed for some years. Her Government felt that that particUlar question 

shouJ.d Ье dealt with separa;tely :from the niore general questions of nationality and 

statele.ssness and that it would Ье p6ssib1e to achieve more· immediate results if 

the Commission confined itself to а convention concerning nationaiity of married 

women and not of married persons. ·. She agreed ,-тi th the re:presentati ve of tl1e 

Uni ted Y-ingdom that the conver.1.tion should. 'Ье drawn up -in а form ассе:рtаЫе to the 

largest possiЫe number of Statesand applicaЫet6 the greatest-possiЫe 

number•· of different citizensl1ips, 

She wished to make а feiw comments on tfie amёndments submftted to the Cuban · 

draft. She could not support the first United States amendment (E/CN.6/1.165), 
for the Australian Government considered that it would Ъе more appropriate for the 

convention tb deal only with the nationality of married women. She would vote in 

favour of the new ·draft article proposed Ъу the United Kingdom • (Е/СN.б/1·.164), · 

which was designed to make special provision for the appiication of the · · 

convention to certaini terri tories which were not subject to the ci tizenship laws 

of the State which w-as responsiЫe for their internatioria.l·relations. -Тhе 

Australiari Government would study with the greatest-interest the reservations 

article to which the United Кingdom representati\re had referred (E/CN.6/SR.189). 

· Тurning to the Australian amendment (Е/СN.б/1.163), · she pointed out tha.t in 

its conunents (E/CN.6/259/Add.l)the Australian Government had sta.ted that article 
, . 

3 of the draft convention was unacceptaЫe to it because, under the Australian 



E/cN.6/sR.191 
English 
Page 7 

(~s. Daly, Australia) 

Nationality and CitizensЬ.ip Act., no alien Ilad the -right to acquire Austl'alian 

nationality; the grant·of naturalization lз.у in every case within the discretion 

of the responsiЫe Minister. AustraJ.ian citizenship was not acquired 
' - - . 

automatically Ьу an alien •;1oman i,ho married an Austrг.lia.n citizen, However, 

special provision for the a.cquisition of Austra.lia.n natioпality was provided for 

sucl1 :persons. 'I'he Minister of Immigз:·ation cou.ld grзnt them а. certificate of 

naturalize.tion if 'they had been resident in A1.1.stralia for not less ·than one year 

(a.i·ticle 15, paragraph 4), whereas the normal period for othe:r persons i-1as five 

years. Hence the Australian Government had proposed an article (paragraph 1 of 

document E/CN.6/L.163) to replace article 3 of the Cuban Draft Convention which 

would raise insuperaЫe difficu.lties for countries like Australia which did not 

grant nationali ty to the alien \,тife of one of its nationals as а matter of right. 

Paragraph 2 of the new article it· vras proposing reproduced the substance of the 

fo:rmer article 4, of wг..ich i t was in fact only а paraphrase, and vтas intended to 

make allowance f'or States - ag1;1.in, Austr~lia was.nqt.one of them - in which there 

наs legislation or judicial practice Ьу which the ~ien wife of one of its 

nationals might acquire her husband' s. nationali ty as а matter of rigl1t. 

She did not know precisely how many coнntries were in а simila.r posi tion to 

that o·r Australia Ъut annex II of the Secretary-General' s report on the 

nationality of married wcmen (E/CN.б/L.254) showed .that, of the countries listed, 

eleven gave the alien wife of а national. the right to acquire her hus.band' s 

nationality if she so chose and twenty-five the right to acquire the husband's 

nationali ty, on easier terms than otMr aliens. It was the1•efore legi timate that 

provision should be·made in·the convention to meet the position of such countries; 

indeed, it наs necessary if' the convention was to secure the greatest possiЫe 

number of ratifications. 

She reserved the right to speak later on the other articles of the drgft 

corivention. 

Иrs. LEFAUCНEUX (Fr~nce) pointed out that the Cornmission was called upon 

to carry out technical work and to state principles. Тhе result of its work on 

the important matter before i t would subsequently Ье considered in otl1er Uni ted 

Nations organs Ъу other representat:j,ves, 1-тhо might have different responsiMlities 

and might perhaps reach different conclusions. It was therefore hard to foresee 



E/CN.6,/SR.191 
Eng1isl1 
Page 8 

(Mrs. T"e~cheu..x,· France) 

how the draft convention ,юuld str:ike GoYernments. · Frcm the Conшdssion' s point 

of view, the important thing was to show clearly its wish tl1at some 

international convention on nationality slюuld Ье adopted. 

The draft convention prepared Ьу Cuba we,s an adm.iraЫe basis for discussion. 

She wauld vote in favaur of the Australian amendments. Although the USSR 

amendments seemed at first glance ассерtаЫе, she would Hke to have more time to f 
study them. Тhе adoption of the Uni ted States г.шe~;drnents mi.ght perhaps mal~e the 

acceptance of the draft convention more diff:i.cult; she would nevertheless vote 

fo.r them, for they were in line "rith the principle that the proЫem of 

nationality should Ье dealt 1·1ith fi-•om the point of view of both spouses, not 

only of the married woman. 

She did not altogether understand the objections the USSR representative 

had ~aised . to the Uni ted Kingdom amendme11ts. Those · amendments showed clearly 

the United Kingdom's scrupulous concern to avoid confusing its own citizens with 

the inhaЬitants of any 'given territory which 1,.,as not an integral part of the 

United Кingdom so far as nationality was concerned. She did not see how that 

provision could Ье likened to а colonial clause~ as the Soviet Union 

representative had called it. 

Miss ROESAD (Indonesia) said that since no law on nationality had yet 

been enacted in her country, she could not take а stand on the draft convention 

submi tted Ьу Cuba. She would abstain froin voting on the draft as а whole. • 

Nevertheless, in case it should Ье voted on article Ьу article, she wou1d like 

to point out which clauses her delegation would Ье аЫе to approve and those 

that it would Ъе unaЫe to support. 

Тhе Indonesian delegation could support paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 of the 

preamЫe. It could not vote in favour of articies· 1 and 2 and would abstain 

upon them. Article 3 seemed to restrictive and somewhat contradictory. If the 

principle to Ъе applied ,-таs the right of married women to choose and change their 

nationali ty · if the:-f so vlished, the stress should Ье upon that freedom and the 

restrictions should Ье placed second. The text of the article 3 proposed Ьу 

Australia seemed more appropriate.and was closer to the law in force in 

Indonesia, where а woman acquired her·ьusЪand's nationality on marriage. If 



E/CN.6/SR.191 
English 
Page 9 · 

(Иiss Roesad, Indonesia) 

an alien woman married an Indonesian, she acqtured her husband;s nationality; 

if an Indonesian wcman married an aHen, she lost Indonesian nationality, but she 

could retain it so long as she d.id not acquire her hu$band's nationality; that 

provision was intended to eliminate state1.essness. 

The ~lause the United Кingdom was proposing in its amendment (E/CN.6/L.164) 
might have unforeseeaЫe consequences for tl1e UnHed Кingdom Governшent itsel:f; 

in any case i t provided few advantages for tbe de1:elopment of the terri tories for 

which the United Kingdom v.":З.S respon.siЫe. The crea·Иon of а separate 

nationality in those terгitaries might proт.aote the evolution of national 

consciousness and an advencement towards self-gover:Jment. 

Th.e Indonesian delegation would therefore vote egainst the Uni ted Кingdom 

amendments • . 

Мrs. de URDANETA (Venez1.1ela) said that, in accordance vтi th the 

position taken Ъу her coнntry eYer since the Commission had embarked on the study 

of the matter before it, her delegation vюuld support the Cuban d.raft convention 

(E/CN.6/L.153 and Corr.l), the clauses of which were in keeping with the 

provisions of Venezuelan legislation on nationality. Alien wives of Venezuelan 

citizens could either acquire their husbands' nationality or retain their own 

and Venezuelan women who married aliens retained their nationality. The 

dissolution of th_e marriage did not affect the nationality of the spouses or of 

the children. The Venezuelan delega~ion would vote against the amendments 

submitted_ Ьу the United Kingdom. 

Мrs. SAYERS (United Кingdom) stated that the USSR representative did 

not seem to l1ave understocd the consti tutional requirements whicl1 had prompted 

the United Кingdom to propose its amendment. As she had said on several 

occasions, the United Kingdom and the colonies had а single ~itizenship, Ьцt the 

other territories fo~ whose _international relations the United Кingdom 
. ' ' 

Govermnent was responsiЪle had their own natiьnali ty laws and the Un:l.ted · Kingdom 
. . . ! . 

Governmen~ could not impose commitments on them. It was precisely to enaЪle 

extension of the convention to those terri tories if they so wished tJ:1at the 

United Kingdom had Droposed its amendment. 



1 ' ' 

E/CN.6/SR.191 
EngHsh 
Page 10 

(И~сs. Sayers .• Uni ted_ IO.ngд.o~) 

The article of.- the d.raft Covenant on Human Rights . to which the USSR 

reuresentative l1ad referred was constitutionally unworkaЪle, for it would mean 
~ ' . . 

imposing 1 oЫigations on the · territories without tl1eir having been con~ulted 

beforehand. The USSR representative could surelr not think that to fail to 

consult . those territories or to conduct а mockery of consultation would prcmote 

the- development of their • inhaЬitants 1 political consciousness in accordance With 

article Т3 (Ь) of the Charter. 

Miss . РОА SHEN TSENG ( China) said that ,she would support the Cuban d.rг.ft 

conventiou, the provisions of which ;теrе in keeping 1-1ith Chinese legislation on 

nat1onality, ; under which an alien wcman mэ.rryin~ а C'ninese acquired Chinese 
1 • • · • - . 

nationality. Similarly, wives of naturalized Chinese and their children. 

acqu.ired Chines~ nationali ty u.nless the lavт of their c6untry of origin contained 

any provision to the contrary •. •• Chinese . w.omen. who . piarried t;liens were free to 

retai_n Chinese nationality or. to renounce i:t, If there was а divorce, they 

could retain Chinese nationali ty . .. _In other words, ma.rriage did not affect the 

right to acquire , the nationality ofchoice. 

t--lith rega.rd ·to the amendments, proposedby the United States, she thought it 

would Ье Ъetter to ·retain the exis·Цng ц tle of the. draf.t convention, which 1-1as 

more ' in .line with the Commission's .t~rms. of. refer.ence. 

Иrs. NOVIKOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist RepuЫic) stated that her 

cou.ntry did not allow any form of discrimination on gr_ounds of ~ех in _the matter 

of nationality. · Her del.egation 1-1as therefore interested in the Cuben d.raft 

c·onvention, v1hich: contained posi tive provisions andJ as the USSR rep~esentati ve 

had pointed . out, m,ight ,_serve as а basis of discussion. She, too, :felt that 

the question of. the nationality of married women must Ье <µ.stinguished from 

· the proЫem of nationali:ty as а whole, which was not within the Commissiqn_'s 

purview . . 

Considering that the convention should Ъ~ open to all States for signatu.re 

and accession, . she p:roposed that all the words following_ the wor:ds "and Ъу a.ny 
' ' . . 

State" · in article 4 ,. pa.ragraph 1, . of the CuЪan draft should Ье deleted and that 

the vтord 11
other 11 should Ье inserted before the word "Sta.te". То Ъring the 



E/CN.6/SR.191 
English 
Page 11 

(Мrs. Novikova, Byelorussian SSR) 
Cuban draft resolution into conformitywith the new wording, the phrase 

following the·words "and Ьу n6n-member Sta.tes" in the o:perative part.should 

aJso Ье deleted and the wo1·ds "conta.ining the :following preamЫe and articles" 

shou.ld. Ье added after the words "the nationality of married women11
• 

Refer::t•ing to tl1e United Kiugdcm amendment (E/CN .6/L.164) and the reasons 

adduced Ьу the United Kingdam representative a.t the 187t!1 meeting against the 

application of the convention to Тrust and ·Non~S~f -Gove:cning Terri tories, she 

stated that there was ample eYidence of the fact that the peoples of those 

Terri tories wished to exp1"ess themselves freely and to a:pply the recormnendations 

of United Nations organs for themsгlvгs. Тhе United Kingdom representative's 

argument that the Governmen.ts of those Territories should Ье consulted was 

based on the mistaken idea, often eл-pressed in the United Naticns, that those 

Terri tories vтere not yet sui'f·iciently advanced to unders~;and their ·own proЫems 
and to Ье self-governing. Тhе United Kingdom amend.Пient.did not take into ­

account either the facts of the matter or the deroands of the peoples of those 

Territories; as the USSR representative had said, the Commission should reject 

it. 

Мrs. SAYERS (United Кingdom) pointed.out that the Byelorussian 

representative had spoken in favour of the United Кingdan amendment, since the 

United Kingdom did indeed consider that the Territor1es in question.were 

developing and were entitled to Ье consulted. Тhat was the object of the 

proposed article. 

Мrs. NOVIKOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist RepuЫic) stressed that 

she ha.d meant ·that the Territories should Ъе аЫе to express their own opinions 

independently. 

Мiss TSENG (China) explained that she had expressed no objection to the 

substance of the United States amendments; she had simply meant that she saw no 

need to change the title of the ccnvention on which the Ccщssion had been in 

agreement -for three years. 



E/CN.6/sR.191 
English 
Page 12 

- · · The 6RAщWili a,sk~d- the · S~eд~sh re:presentati ve whether his delegation 
.- 1 • . : • . • : : . . . '·.... . ' • '·,•, : ' ' 

maintained the sub-amendment to the Australian amendznent (Е/СN.б/1.163) wbich 
' ,. ' • • • ., • •• ,\ ' f ~-- ~ ! 

i t ,had. p_roposed orally at the 190th meeting. 
. '• !,. . . • . ' . : , ~ ' . . ! , ·, • . : :: ... 

. ~. CARBONNIER (Swede~). r~plied th~t his delegation would not press· 
the щnendment Ъut would refierve the right to revert to the matt~r when· thci 

< , < 
. .. , . . 

Commission took up_ the separate articles of the draft convention. 
, ' . ~- , ·, .. ,,' ·:·, ' . 

The QНAIRИAN, spe_aking as t1:1e 1~epresenta-tive of' the Dominican 
. ,,' 

Rep~Ъlic, said tbat her_ delegation. would vote in favour of ·the Cuban draft 

resolutio~ (E/CN.6/L.153 and Corr.1). · 
, . ' ··; ' ' ,: . . 

In_ :the _ conviction that. t:Pe right to nationali ty was' an inalienaЪle humari 

righ½ ~d а principle \f -~~e~ent~ry justice, wh.ich was· ;~s;ected i~ Dominic~ 
. . . . . '. ' . . •. ' : ' . . ~ . . . . 

legisla-t;;ion, her de;}.egation had al\raY,:s def'ended the draft c·onvention on the -
. . . . .. " : '' : .. ""' ~- ' . . ' . : . .... 

nati9nality Qf married woщen. As the Dominican delegation had already 
. . ~ ';'\. . . ·. . . 

exp,ressed its ViE;-W:~ .on th~ щatter .а~ previous sessions of t~e Commission, she 

would not make any new statement of principle. 

Mr.. FORYS (PQland) .supported the .amendments suЪmitted Ьу the USSR 
,\ . ' . ~ . ~ 

and .Byelpr;ussian .delegat;i.ops, and .spared the_ir o:pinion on the Unitea--~tates and 
' . . . "' ' , . . . \ ; .·,. . . . .. ' .:• ·. .• 

United KingQom amend:щents. 
' ·' . , . ' , . •,· 

Miss МANAS (СuЪа) pointed out that the draft conventian presented 

Ьу her delegation had been farmulated in the light of the oЪservations the 

Governments.had эubmitted on the earlie~ draft. The title_ ch~sen seemed to 
, . . . .. ;:. ·- ' ~ . . : ' ' . ' ·.' . . .~~ ' . ~ 

be·the -one on which there :would Ъе the widest measure of agreement. Moreover, 
,/ •• • • ; •• •• 1 • 

it was important that the Commission should not exceed its terms of ref'erence 

~nd should restrict itself to а study of the nationality of' married women. 
\ 

, She regre_tted she _ сощ.d not, accept the Uni ted States amendment 
. ,. . :· ,; . . ;: ' :1 . ' . 

(E/CN.б/L.165), which would take ~h~. question back to the point it had reached 

at the seventh. session. So far- as · :t;h~ .Uni ted Kingdo~ _amendment (Е/СN.6/~ •. 1б4) 



E/CN.б/SR.191 
English 
Page 13 

(Иiss Mafias, Cuba) 
was conc~rned, she thought that the provisions re2.ating to terri torial 

application 'which usually ap:peared in i11terr1atj_onal instruments such as the 

conventio11 must Ье discussed Ьу а h1g]:1er orga!l of the United Na.tions. Тhе 

Commission cou1d ·therefore adopt tl1e draft conv-ention and leave it to а higher · 

aut:h.ority to decide the f'inal wording. 

In regard to the AustraJian amendment (Е/СN.б/L.163):т she had thought that 

article 3 of the draft convcntion covered all the proЫems _1,,hich r.a·t;i,ona:l 

legislation on the natur~lj_zation of married ,-юmen could involve; on the other 

hand, the Australian text seemed to meet with the a.pproYal of the majority and 

i t was substantially in keep:i.ng ,vi th her GoYe:cnment I s obserYati ons. She was 

therefore prepa.1'ed to ассер·с i t as а su.bsti tute for the article 3 proposed Ьу 

her delegation, in order to ensure that the д.raft conve11tion was ad~9ted Ьу as 

~any votes as possiЫe in the Commission. 

:Иrs. DALY (Au.stralia) thankecl the CuЪan representati ve and said that, 

although she intended to si.:.'Ьшi t slight amendEents to other articles, she vтas now 

аЫе to s11pport the draft convention •нi tl1out reservations. 

:М..rs. ?AYF..RS (Uni ted Кingd.om) said that she ,тould Ье pleased to follow 

the CuЪan representa.tive's suggestions regarding her amendrnent (E/CN.6/L.164), 

but she ,-юuld like the text of the a:mend.menJc and the comrnents she had made 

regarding reservations to appear in the Ccшnission 1 s report. She would also 

like to know ,rhat the Cube.n represents.tive thought of her comments on 

articles 1 and 2 of the d.raft convention. 

Тhе CНAITh.\1.дN said that the United Kingdom representative's request 

would Ье noted. 

Miвs МANAS (СuЪа) said that she wo1lld vтait to see the :text of the 

Byelorussian a.mend.ments before replying to the Uclted Kingdom representative. 

Тhе CНAI:ЯNAN said that, as the Byelorussian amendments vrould Ье 

distributed at the beginning of the afternoon, the Commission would not vote 

on the Cuban draft resolution until the morniug meeting on Friday, 25 March. 

At the af'ternoon meeting the Commission would take up item 8 of the agenda. 



E/CN.6/SR.191 
English 
Page 14 

(Тhе Chaiпnan) 

At her request the Secretary-General had a~reed to address the Commi~sion 

in connexion with item 12 of the agenda: the participation of women in the vтork 

of the United Nations and the specialized agencies. In order to give the 

Secretary-General sufficient time to make his arrangments in the light of his 
. . . ' ' 

1 

other engagements, she proposed that the Commission should consider the matter 

on Monday, 28 March, before the otl1er items on its agenda. 

It was so agreed. 

The meeting rose at 12.45 p.m. 




